7627 014 Receivel nlde Froderick, . 217041
5/26/20

“r, Jerry Lohen
Los Angeles ~iras
Los Angeles, Ca.
Dear Jorry,
In poing over soue records = obiajaed frou the NGl thds moyndng I note that
vhat you confimed to me, that Uhorles Jtedn maed wy the phone nwaber you txuced to
#he Raton Rouge barracks in the lay caso by locidng over Ray's shoulder, io not
correct and that you and Dave Lersgn (slso given as Lauson) kow the actual sourcos
o sttention is attracted to tida apain because in ils Throuzh the “coicingglass uay
she ¥l "eloared" Raul Esquivel by not investigating the correct datws.
Accomddng to these recomds you and Lewsan/Larson hai notes, including a eopy he
made of the note Stein hade i'd certainly ap reciate copies of wny of this because I
boliove these has to be sore reasan for the Fil's not investigating the dates in quostion,
Civil Righrs couplaints had been made agalns® Eaquivel. Tha THL kas m'rall files
not disclosed i ilie
Itmmwmmmmxﬁmw’buaiﬁnmxgawmm
nubor of redords, as your Jeff Prugh has seen eand usede It is an wadorstatesent To aay
that thare in substantial doubt sbout the ofTicial story, so 1'd approciabe it vory
much i these thisgs can now be retrieved and coviade
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Horold Wolsbars



